Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards

From: Spivy-Weber, Frances@Waterboards </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SPIVY-WEBER,
FRANCE23EEB69A-0B17-49ED-BAD9-ED669E28F3BFBAE >

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 1:34 PM

To: Howard, Tom

Cc O’Hagan, John@Waterboards; Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards; Trgovcich,
Caren@Waterboards; Burns, Gordon@EPA

Subject: Re: Water Rights Curtailment Letter

Good letter, good to give a heads up. Agree that GO should be looped in. Fran
Sent from my iPad

>0On Apr 1, 2015, at 1:21 PM, Howard, Tom <Tom.Howard@waterboards.ca.gov> wrote:

>

> FYI,  would like to post this about noon tomorrow. We sent a less ominous letter in early February but it seems
appropriate to continue to warn people. Let me know if you have any questions or comments.

> From: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards

> Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 1:17 PM

> To: Trgovcich, Caren@Waterboards; Howard, Tom

> Cc: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Coats, Brian@Waterboards
> Subject: FW: Water Rights Curtailment Letter

>

>Tom and Caren,

> Here is letter. Let me know and we can post today on Drought Lyris.

> From: Hensley, Cindy D.@Waterboards

> Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 1:11 PM
>To: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards
> Subject: RE: Water Rights Curtailment Letter
>

> John and Barbara,

> Here you go,

>

> Cindy D. Hensley

> Executive Assistant

> Division of Water Rights

>(916) 341-5308

> From: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards

> Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 1:03 PM
>To: Hensley, Cindy D.@Waterboards

> Subject: RE: Water Rights Curtailment Letter
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>
> Add date.

> From: Hensley, Cindy D.@Waterboards

> Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 12:57 PM
>To: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards

> Subject: RE: Water Rights Curtailment Letter
>

> John,

> I did not change the format or add a date. Please let me know if you need me to do that.
>

> Cindy D. Hensley

> Executive Assistant

> Division of Water Rights

>(916) 341-5308

> From: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards

> Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 12:54 PM

> To: Hensley, Cindy D.@Waterboards

> Cc: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards

> Subject: FW: Water Rights Curtailment Letter

>

> Cindy,

> Can you put this on SWRCB Executive letterhead. Return to Barbara and I.

> From: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards

> Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 9:10 AM

> To: Trgovcich, Caren@Waterboards; Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards; Howard, Tom
> Cc: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Coats, Brian@Waterboards

> Subject: RE: Water Rights Curtailment Letter

>

> Barbara, Caren and Tom,

> Here is clean version. | assume this will be sent via lyris.

> From: Trgovcich, Caren@Waterboards

> Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 7:06 AM

> To: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards; Kostyrko, George@Waterboards
> Cc: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Coats, Brian@Waterboards

> Subject: RE: Water Rights Curtailment Letter

>

> Agreed..,

>

> George - can you please provide us with a status on the web page as soon as you can?

>

> From: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards
> Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 7:00 AM
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> To: Trgovcich, Caren@Waterboards; Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards

> Cc: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Coats, Brian@Waterboards

> Subject: RE: Water Rights Curtailment Letter

>

> Caren and Barbara,

> | edited the letter slightly to reflect the Statewide Notice letter date. | also edited the letter from "in the coming
months" to "soon".

>

> | assume this is to be posted via lyris.

>

> From: Trgovcich, Caren@Waterboards

> Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 7:03 PM

> To: Howard, Tom; Marcus, Felicia@Waterboards

> Cc: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards; O'Hagan, John@Waterboards

> Subject: RE: Water Rights Curtailment Letter

>

> OK...I made a couple of edits to reflect continuing dry conditions. Barbara and John - you can take it from here.
>

> From: Howard, Tom

> Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 6:54 PM )

>To: Trgovcich, Caren@Waterboards; Marcus, Felicia@Waterboards

> Cc: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards; O'Hagan, John@Waterboards

> Subject: Re: Water Rights Curtailment Letter

>

> Yes, something like this. We need to qualify that if dry conditions persist. Let's not caution riparians unless john thinks
it will happen. I assume we will target our watersheds.

>

> Please try to get me a final draft tomorrow. | want to run by Gordon, et al.

>

> Sent from my iPad

>

>>0On Mar 31, 2015, at 6:48 PM, Trgovcich, Caren@Waterboards <Caren.Trgovcich@waterboards.ca.gov> wrote:
>>

>>Tom and Barbara - | took a stab at the letter that would be sent. It will need a bit of work since | did this pretty quick.
>>Tom - please let us know if this is along the lines of what you were looking for.

>> :

>> Barbara - based on Tom's feedback, please revise...] am going to be pretty tied up tomorrow. Thanks!!

>>

>>CT

>> <CURTAILMENT OF WATER RIGHT DIVERSIONS ct.docx>

> <Curtailment of Water.docx>

485

BBID Exh. 280





